

Furman School SSC# 3 Minutes 2-21-24

- 1. Welcome and Introductions-by Mrs. Castrellon
 - a. Please sign in-All who were present were asked to sign in by Mrs. Castrellon
- 2. Call to Order:
 - a. Meeting was called to order at 4:52pm 1st by Mr. Clemensen and 2nd by Losgoity..
- 3. Adoption of the Agenda
 - a. First by Mrs. Losgoity and 2nd by Mrs. Garza.
- 4. Public Input-Mrs. Castrellon announced that on April 11th, Furman will have an LCAP meeting so that parents, staff and students can provide their ideas on ways that Furman and the district can spend the funds for the upcoming school year.
- 5. Reading and Approval of Minutes from: Nov. 16, 2023
 - a. Committee reviewed the minutes and voted. First by Losgoity and second by Miss Garza

6. New Business

- a. School Plan for Student Achievement 2023-24
 - i. Mrs. Castrellon reviewed the goals and funds with the committee. Mrs. Castrellon mentioned that a big portion of the money was going to field trips.
- b. Discuss & review the Student Bill of Rights
 - i. Mrs. Castrellon went over the Student Bill Of Rights with parents and students to make sure they understand what it means. She emphasized the need for students to respect each other as well as staff. She discussed the importance of students taking responsibility for their actions. She went over the proper use of technology when communicating with staff and other students.

7. Old Business

- a. Discuss CCSPP California Community Schools Participation Program
 - Mrs. Castrellon reviewed the purpose of this program and how the funds are being used. Furman TK-12th has hired an intervention specialist to work with students needing additional support with a focus on socio-emotional development.
 - ii. Mrs. Castrellon asked if anyone had any questions or concerns? Mrs. Castrellon handed out the calendar with the upcoming dates to ELAC and DELAC to all who were in attendance.
- b. Title 1 Budget Updates for 2023-24
 - i. Approve transfer of monies-None

8. Reports

- a. Monthly Card-Participation Attendance Report
 - i. Mrs. Castrellon reported that 90% of Furman students are participating in class and submitting work. She said our score is combined with Furman Elementary.
 - ii. Mrs. Castrellon stated that the State Testing Report (SBAC & ELPAC data) see us as a K-12 school according to the CA Dashboard: Our site is showing the combined scores with the elementary side. The data shows our English and Math scores are low. She said we need to improve on our English and Math. Also, attendance for k-8th levels is low and we need to improve in that area.

- iii. Mrs. Castrellon also said that we are positive for suspension. That our site does not have any suspensions. She said Furman does not have a discipline problem.
- iv. Mrs. Castrellon also mentioned that the graduation rate was positive as well. Mrs. Castrellon said that this information is all public; anyone can log into the California DashBoard to view.

9. Announcements

- a. Mrs. Castrellon reminded them of upcoming events: Field Trip to Alcatraz on April 5th and the Prom on May 10th. She also reminded them of the LCAP meeting on April 11th. The school will send out notices to them.
- 10. Next Meeting: April 11, 2024
- 11. Adjournment- Meeting was adjourned at 5:10pm 1st by Losgoity and 2nd by Mr. Clemensen.